TOCO02 1921

Message

From: Abby Stec- Compenso [abbystec@compenso.cal

Sent: 9/24/2012 1:27:55 PM

To: 'Bill wylie' NN - - 5udd' [ <. - \anchee'
[ryanmanchee@compenso.ca]; '‘Alec Young' [ayoung@isolarsolutions.ca]

CC: 'John Sherin' [john.sherin@powerstream.ca]; Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton]

Subject: RE: Status of Conservation Fund application - SPAV Phase 1

From: Bill Wylie [mailto: G

Sent: September-24-12 11:20 AM

To: Peter Budd; Ryan Manchee; Alec Young; Abby Stec

Cc: John Sherin; Ed Houghton

Subject: Status of Conservation Fund application - SPAV Phase 1

Bill Wylie

Manager, Business Processes and Special Projects
PowerStream Inc.

161 Cityview Boulevard

Vaughan, ON L4H 0A9

Office #: |905i 532-4526

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and
may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.



